



GOVERNMENT OF MAHARASTRA
Institute Management Committee
INDUSTRIAL TRAINING INSTITUTE, MUMBAI - 11
374, Sane Guruji Marg, AgriPada, Mumbai – 4000 11
www.dvvt.govt.in ,Email:-iti_mumbai11@yahoo.com Phone No.23098540 Fax: No.022230998550

SKILLS STRENGTHENING FOR INDUSTRIALVALUE ENHANCEMENT
[STRIVE]

Contract Award Notice [CAN]

Name of Procuring Entity [this could be ITI if CAN is being centralized and published at State level]

Name of Project: SKILLS STRENGTHENING FOR INDUSTRIALVALUE ENHANCEMENT
[STRIVE]

Description of Contract: Procurement of Dc Compound Motor with Control Panel

Contract Reference Number: Bid GEM-2021-B-1811796

Contract Reference Date: 19/10/2022

Duration of Contract:60 (Days)

Procurement Method:*Request for Quotations

*[RFQ] [clarify if this is on GEM/on eProcurement portal or other (manual)] [this is an example only and may be modified appropriately]

Awarded Bidder(s):

M/s.Abvolt Technologies Incorporated

Address : C-106 Kailash Industrial Complex Park Site, Hiranadani Link Rd, Vikhroli West, Mumbai, Maharashtra 400079

Country : INDIA

BID PRICE AT OPENING [INR] :Rs.1,70,000/-

EVALUATED BID PRICE [INR] :Rs. 1,70,000/-

SIGNED CONTRACT PRICE [INR] :Rs. 1,70,000/-

R. S. Sankhe
Deputy Director

Government Industrial Training Institute Mumbai-11
374 Sane Guruji Marg, Agripada
Byculla (W) Mumbai-400011



GOVERNMENT OF MAHARASTRA
Institute Management Committee
INDUSTRIAL TRAINING INSTITUTE, MUMBAI - 11
374, Sane Guruji Marg, AgriPada, Mumbai – 4000 11
www.dvet.govt.in ,Email:-iti_mumbai11@yahoo.com Phone No.23098540 Fax. No.022230998550

SKILLS STRENGTHENING FOR INDUSTRIALVALUE ENHANCEMENT
[STRIVE]

Contract Award Notice [CAN]

Name of Procuring Entity [this could be ITI if CAN is being centralized and published at State level]

Name of Project: SKILLS STRENGTHENING FOR INDUSTRIALVALUE ENHANCEMENT
[STRIVE]

Description of Contract: Procurement of Dc Shunt Motor with Control Panel

Contract Reference Number: Bid GEM-2021-B-1811796

Contract Reference Date: 19/10/2022

Duration of Contract:60 (Days)

Procurement Method:*Request for Quotations

*[RFQ] [clarify if this is on GEM/on eProcurement portal or other (manual)] [this is an example only and may be modified appropriately]

Awarded Bidder(s):

M/s.Abvolt Technologies Incorporated

Address : C-106 Kailash Industrial Complex Park Site, Hiranadani Link Rd, Vikhroli West, Mumbai, Maharashtra 400079

Country : INDIA

BID PRICE AT OPENING [INR] :Rs.1,70,000/-

EVALUATED BID PRICE [INR] :Rs. 1,70,000/-

SIGNED CONTRACT PRICE [INR] :Rs. 1,70,000/-

R. S. Sankhe
Deputy Director

Government Industrial Training Institute Mumbai-11
374 Sane Guruji Marg, Agripada
Byculla (W) Mumbai-400011



GOVERNMENT OF MAHARASTRA
Institute Management Committee
INDUSTRIAL TRAINING INSTITUTE, MUMBAI - 11
374, Sane Guruji Marg, AgriPada, Mumbai – 4000 11
www.dvet.gov.in , Email:-iti_mumbai11@yahoo.com Phone No.23098540 Fax. No.022230998550

SKILLS STRENGTHENING FOR INDUSTRIALVALUE ENHANCEMENT
[STRIVE]

Contract Award Notice [CAN]

Name of Procuring Entity [this could be ITI if CAN is being centralized and published at State level]

Name of Project: SKILLS STRENGTHENING FOR INDUSTRIALVALUE ENHANCEMENT
[STRIVE]

Description of Contract: Procurement of Working Condition of Diesel Engine- CRDI – 4 Store
Engine Assembly with fault Simulation board

Contract Reference Number: Bid GEM-2022-B-2100996

Contract Reference Date: 26/05/2022

Duration of Contract: 120 Days

Procurement Method:*Request for Quotations

*[RFQ] [clarify if this is on GEM/on eProcurement portal or other (manual)] [this is an example only
and may be modified appropriately]

Awarded Bidder(s):

M/s.Modtech

**Address : 95, Bommasandra Jigani Link Rd, behind Omax auto, KIADB Industrial
Area, Bengaluru, Karnataka 560105**

Country : INDIA

BID PRICE AT OPENING [INR] :Rs.-10,35,391/-

EVALUATED BID PRICE [INR] :Rs. 10,35,391/-

SIGNED CONTRACT PRICE [INR] :Rs. 10,35,391/-

R. S. Sankhe
Deputy Director

Government Industrial Training Institute Mumbai-11
374 Sane Guruji Marg, Agripada
Byculla (W) Mumbai-400011



GOVERNMENT OF MAHARASTRA
Institute Management Committee
INDUSTRIAL TRAINING INSTITUTE, MUMBAI - 11
374, Sane Guruji Marg, AgriPada, Mumbai – 4000 11
www.dvet.govt.in ,Email:-iti_mumbai11@yahoo.com Phone No.23098540 Fax. No.022230998550

SKILLS STRENGTHENING FOR INDUSTRIALVALUE ENHANCEMENT
[STRIVE]

Contract Award Notice [CAN]

Name of Procuring Entity [this could be ITI if CAN is being centralized and published at State level]

Name of Project: SKILLS STRENGTHENING FOR INDUSTRIALVALUE ENHANCEMENT
[STRIVE]

Description of Contract: Procurement of Altenator with 3 ph induction motor 2KVA

Contract Reference Number: Bid GEM-2021-B-1811796

Contract Reference Date: 26.08.2022

Duration of Contract: 75 Days

Procurement Method: *Request for Quotations

*[RFQ] [clarify if this is on GEM/on eProcurement portal or other (manual)] [this is an example only and may be modified appropriately]

Awarded Bidder(s):

M/s.Ind Lab Engineers

Address : WFCP+4XW, Harsha Layout, Kengeri Satellite Town, Bengaluru, Karnataka 560060

Country : INDIA

BID PRICE AT OPENING [INR] :Rs.3,75,000/-

EVALUATED BID PRICE [INR] :Rs. 3,75,000/-

SIGNED CONTRACT PRICE [INR] :Rs. 3,75,000/-

R. S. Sankhe
Deputy Director

Government Industrial Training Institute Mumbai-11
374 Sane Guruji Marg, Agripada
Byculla (W) Mumbai-400011



GOVERNMENT OF MAHARASTRA
Institute Management Committee
INDUSTRIAL TRAINING INSTITUTE, MUMBAI - 11
374, Sane Guruji Marg, AgriPada, Mumbai – 4000 11
www.dvct.gov.in ,Email:-iti_mumbai11@yahoo.com Phone No.23098540 Fax. No.022230998550

SKILLS STRENGTHENING FOR INDUSTRIALVALUE ENHANCEMENT
[STRIVE]

Contract Award Notice [CAN]

Name of Procuring Entity [this could be ITI if CAN is being centralized and published at State level]

Name of Project: SKILLS STRENGTHENING FOR INDUSTRIALVALUE ENHANCEMENT
[STRIVE]

Description of Contract: Procurement of **Single Phase Capacitor Motor With 1 HP 240V, 50 Hz**

Contract Reference Number: **Bid GEM-2021-B-1811796**

Contract Reference Date: **19/10/2022**

Duration of Contract: **60 (Days)**

Procurement Method: *Request for Quotations

*[RFQ] [clarify if this is on GEM/on eProcurement portal or other (manual)] [this is an example only and may be modified appropriately]

Awarded Bidder(s):

M/s.Abvolt Technologies Incorporated

Address : C-106 Kailash Industrial Complex Park Site, Hiranadani Link Rd, Vikhroli West, Mumbai, Maharashtra 400079

Country : INDIA

BID PRICE AT OPENING [INR] :Rs.1,03,000/-

EVALUATED BID PRICE [INR] :Rs. 1,03,000/-

SIGNED CONTRACT PRICE [INR] :Rs. 1,03,000/-

R. S. Sankhe
Deputy Director

Government Industrial Training Institute Mumbai-11
374 Sane Guruji Marg, Agripada
Byculla (W) Mumbai-400011